Karen Galbo

From: Sandi Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 10:06 AM

To: Dan Cunningham; Ann Cicchiello; Rose Ann Hardy; Jason Deeble; Candice Carlson; Cindy
Collins

Cc: Dept Heads; Tracy M. Collins; Timothy D. Bleasdale; Mike Meinz Outlook; James Lynch;
CR; m.roycewilliams@gmail.com; DZ; RS; DB; Mark Zamarka; kpr620@gmail.com; DM

Subject: CANCELLED - Tonight's Board of Selectmen AND Water & Sewer Commission

Hi Everyone @ Please be advised that tonight's Board of Selectmen special meeting and the Water &
Sewer meeting are hereby cancelled.

For the special meeting of the BOS, we will plan to meet on Thursday the 26" at 5:30pm. Forthe W&S
meeting, you will hear from Ben directly on the rescheduled, special meeting.

Mike, please get this on the webpage; please and thank you so much. Hope you all are doing well; | will
only be checking in online periodically, so please call my cell phone if you need to reach me. 860-917-
7625.

Sandi @

Warm Regards,

(Dands

Sandra Anderson
Executive Assistant to the First Selectman -
Town of East Lyme %
860-691-4110
sanderson@eltownhall.com

% For emergencies, call 911.
#EastLymeCT #PublicWorks #NotifyUs #CommunityFirst #CivicEngagement #EastLymeStrong



